
M E M O R A N D U M  

TO:   Town Commission 

FROM:  Tom Harmer, Town Manager 

REPORT DATE: February 6, 2020 

MEETING DATE:  February 18, 2020 

SUBJECT:  Agenda Topics Proposed for Joint Special Meeting with Manatee 
County Commission 

Recommended Action 
Confirm agenda topics for the Joint Special Meeting with the Manatee Board of County 
Commissioners. 

Background 
The Town Commission is scheduled to meet with the Manatee Board of County 
Commissioners to participate in their annual Special Joint Meeting on March 26, 2020.  
The meeting will be hosted by Manatee County Commissioners at the Bradenton Area 
Convention Center, 1 Haben Boulevard, Palmetto, Florida 34221.  Lunch will be 
provided at 12:00 with the meeting convening at 1:30 PM. 

The County Administrator and I have reviewed a list of potential items for the agenda.  
The draft list of agenda items is listed below: 

1. Collaboration efforts/examples between Town and County staff (Both Longboat 
Key and Manatee County) 

2. Public Transit (Manatee County Lead) 
3. Longboat Key Beach Management Plan/North End Groins Project and Bond 

Referendum (Longboat Key Lead) 
4. Transportation Planning (Manatee County Lead) and Longboat Key Barrier 

Island Traffic Study (BITS) Priorities (Longboat Key Lead) 
5. 2020 Legislative Session Wrap Up (Manatee County Lead)  

This item is placed on the February 18, 2020 Regular Workshop Meeting agenda 
requesting input from the Town Commission on the proposed list of discussion items at 
this annual Joint Meeting. 

Staff Recommendation 
Confirm agenda topics for the Joint Special Meeting with the Manatee County 
Commission. 



End of Agenda Item 
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